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From: Patel, Chandu
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: FW: NAPS ePortal
Attachments: Capture4.JPG; Capture5.JPG

Hi Gina, 
 
Please see the e-mail below to resolve Alice’s issue. 
 
Thanks, 
Chandu  
 

From: Stieve, Alice  
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2014 11:10 AM 
To: Patel, Chandu 
Subject: NAPS ePortal 
 
Chandu 
While I was at Bechtel, reading the Geological Reconnaissance Report that was not docketed, I talked with Gina about 
the difficulty I was having looking at material in the ePortal.  The Bechtel folks could not reproduce what I see on my 
computer.  So I agreed to take a picture of the computer monitor with a document page opened up in the inner window.  
Gina wanted to see these to see if their IT people could make suggestions about viewing these documents and maps.  
 
The jpgs show a screen capture of my browser window fully expanded on my computer monitor.  The interior window 
shows the limited view I have of the actual file or map.  I can’t resize that inner window.  I can zoom within that window but 
that eliminates seeing the whole picture of the map, or table or text page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NorthAnna3_Public_EX  
Email Number:  1148  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (8C658E9029C91D4D90C6960EF59FC0D6012CE9BEE7ED)  
 
Subject:   FW: NAPS ePortal  
Sent Date:   3/24/2014 10:42:06 AM  
Received Date:  3/24/2014 10:42:09 AM  
From:    Patel, Chandu 
 
Created By:   Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"NorthAnna3COL Resource" <NorthAnna3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)" <regina.borsh@dom.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1052      3/24/2014 10:42:09 AM  
Capture4.JPG    187425  
Capture5.JPG    192765  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



Page 1 of 1

3/24/2014file://c:\EMailCapture\NorthAnna3_Public_EX\1148\attch1.JPG



Page 1 of 1

3/24/2014file://c:\EMailCapture\NorthAnna3_Public_EX\1148\attch2.JPG


